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*| the contest for Speaker of the Honse. Mr.

e
Meeting of the State Legislature.

The members of the State Legislature
assembled in Harrisburg during the latter
part of last week, and interest centered in

Brooks, one of the members from Philadel-

that county for the position, and Messrs
Thompson, of Warren, Burdick of McKean,
Baker of Delaware, Capp of Lebanon, Fin-
ley of Washington and Stewart of Alle-
gheny also had some following.

The country members by standing to-
gether mustered some seventy votes,while
bat sixty-two were necessary to name the
Speaker, and they organized and agreed to
stand together.

On Monday they completed their ar-
rangements and agreed upon Mr. Thomp-
of Warren for Speaker, and Mr. Baker of
Delaware for Chairman of the cancus.

The caucus was held in the Supreme

‘We are sorry that they did so as they are
now in honor bound to vote for Cameron’s
election on the 20th inst., and we believe
the sentiment of the Republicans of this
¢ ounty is almost unanimous against the
political prostitution which has been forced
upon them ever since the days of Simon
Cameron, and which hae been continued
under the rule of his son.

WaiLg Senator Harris was in the Chair
of the U. S. Senate last Mondsy, Senator
Stewart made a motion to substitute the
“Silver” bill on the calendar of the Senate
for the Blections bill, and as some Eastern
Senators were not in their seats at thetime,
the motion carried, and the “Elections, bill
is considered “shelved” for the present.

‘The Indian War.

Advices from Rushville, Dakota, Satur-
day stated that the Indians to the number
of a thousand were fortified near the
month of White Clay Creek, and that the
soldiers had them surrounded, and pro-
posed annihilating them if they did not
surrender. On Monday, firing was heard
in that direction but there was no general
battle.

Prospect Flakes.
The holidays are over and the town has
again settled down to business.

Mr. C. C. Sullivan and Miss Jessie
Albert, of Beaver Falls, visited friends
here last week.

Also Mr. Wm. Cableand daughter Tillie,

Court Chamber Monday evening, and the
the country members had everything their
own way. Mr. Baker was made Chairman,
Mr. Thompson was selected for Speaker,
John W. Morrow was elected Chief Clerk;
C. W, Voorhes, resident clerk, and the
rest of the appointments were left to the
Slate Committee appoirted by Chairmaun
Bakeras follows: Messrs Fletcher, Brooks,
Myers, Kidd and Keyser, of Philadelphia;
Bliss, of Delaware; Taggart, of Montgome-
ry; Franklin, of Lancaster; Farr, of Lacka-
wanna; David, of Schaylkill; Swarts, of
Perry; Titmann, of Susquebanns; Ritter, of
Union; McDonald, of Blair; Cochran, of
Armstrong; Finley, of Washington; Fruit,
of Mercer; Morrison, of Lawrence; Flicken-
ger, of Erie; Burdick, of McKean; Hays of
Venango and Brown, of Crawford.

The committee referred the selection of
House officers to a sub-committee, compos-
ed of Messrs Capp, Burdick, Finlay, Fruit,
Brooks, Stewart and Franklin.

After the nomination of Mr. Voorhees,
Mr. Thompson was introduced to the
House by a committee consisting of Messrs
Finlay, of Washington; Graham, of Alle-
gheny and Ritter of Philadelphia, Mr. Fin-
lay acting as spokesman. Mr. Thompson
made a Lrief speech of thanks,declaring he
hoped for and expected the hearty support
and peration of each b

Mr. Leeds of Philadelphia moved that
the Chairman of the caucus be authorized
to confer with the Chairmar of the Senate
caucus to nominate & Republican cgndi-
date for United States Senate. As soon
as this was passed Mr. Taggart introduced
a preamble and resolution, indorsing the
Federal Election bill. Mr. Albert Magnin
of Del. made a speech in which he in-
dicated himself much displeased with Sen-
ator Cameron and not a too hearty admirer
of Senator Quay. Mr. Taggart's resolu-
tion passed unanimously.

The )| which the caucus in-

of Beaver Falls, spent the holidays g
old friends here. The four persons men-
tioned above once lived here, and we were
quite glad to see them again.

Mr. Hosea White, of Zelienople, visited
his avnt, Mrs. A. Shanor last week. Glad
to see you, Hose.

Mr. and Mrs. James Riddle of Franklin
Twp. celebrated their silver wedding on
Christmas day. The affair was an enjoy-
able one, and we hope they may live to
see the silver change to the gold. Mr.
and Mrs. Bloom and Theodore Riddle, of
Beaver Falls, were in attendance.

John A. Riddle, who has been in W.
Va. for a couple of years, is home on a
visit. John says it is & great place for the
‘women to use the “weed.”

Mr. Wes Peffer and lady, of Harmony,
made our town a visit lately. He stopped,
as everydoes, at Hotel Boehm.

Mrs. Sam Kennedy has bought the milli-
nery business, lately- conducted by Miss
Sadie Harvey, now Mrs. Henry Beighles.

C. F. Newman is slowly recovering from
a trouble in his back. John Shaffer has a
sure remedy for such complaints which be
has tried, but Charley cannot make up his
mind to try it.

F. W. Magee is recovering from a severe
attack of sore throat

The 0dd Fellows’ supper was quite a
success. They say it was the nicest and
best laden table they ever sat down to,
Mrs. Boehm knows how to please her
guests.

Misses Melie Textor and Minnie Stamm,
of Harmony, visited friends here and in
vicinity last week. 2

Mr. Lafe Dean and Ella Heyl visited
friends in Portersville, and Grant City,
last Sabbath.

Messcs Laderer and Dann, of Porters-
ville, made our town a call Saturday.
They visited Rustic Lodge No. 882 L. 0.
0. F. in theevening. Come again, boys.

The signs of the times, the conjunction
of planets, the occultation of bodies seem
to prognosticate several weddings here-

_ aboutsere the spring freshots begin. But
all signs fail in dry weather.
% Jo CosITY.

Cherry Twp. Items.

J. R. McCandless is recovering slowly.

Mr. Samuel Christy is able to be out
again after a long and seyere sickness.

Mr. Obedish Gold is still confined to his

structed the Secretary, Mr. Kennedy of
Schuylkill, to send to Pennsylvania’s
United States Senators is as follows:
‘“Whereas, The &oliey of the Republican
P as declared in the National and State
fh orms is unqualifiedly in favor of free,
air elections and an honest count; and

- The overwhelming sentiment
ofthe Republicans throughout the land is in
favor of such National legislation as will

tee the same; therefore, be it

“Resolved, That the Republican mem-

phia, had the support of the members of

f | net

adjourn it till the 15th; Mr. Magnin of
Delaware seconded the motion and spoke
for the best interests of the party, but the
motion was lost by a big majority.

Senator Thompson nominated J. Donald
Cameron; General Gobin seconded the
nomination and assured the caucus that he
would vote for the Election Bill; Dick
Quay said that he heard Cameron say he
would vote for the bill; Mr. Coray said
that Cameron bad been ‘‘smoked out” and
that he would consult with his constitu-
ents before being bound by this caucus,
and he, Mr. Taggert and Mr. Magnin
walked out. The roll was called and
Cameron received 134 votes, which of
course nominated him, and is more than
enough to clec®im if they all stick to
him. The ILegislature adjorr.el till
Thursday next.

THE GOVERNOR'S MESSAGE.

Gov. Beaver's parting message to the
Legislature and people of the state is an
unusually elaborate one, and embodies a
review of the events in the state daring the
part two years and also many weighty
recommendations.

He begins by referring to the late
financial failures, and the stringency of
money market, but thinks the material
affairs of the Commonwealth are in good
eondition.

He asks for an appropriation of $400,000
to reimburse the bank from which he
borrowed that amount to aid the Johns-
town sufferers, and recommends an enlarg-
ment of the powers of the Board of Health
80 as to enable it to supervise the streams
cf the State and thus prevent any such
calamities in the future, and keep the
water supply of towns and cities as pure as
possible.

The State finavces, as reported by the
Governor, present the gratifying aspect of
being so large, and the prospect of exceed-
ing the necessities of the state so direct
that a reduction is recommended in them
by giving part of the revenue back to the
local governments.

The manner of raising revenues, as em-
bodied in the bill agreed upon by the ma-
jority of the Revenue Commission, is com-
mended to the careful consideration of the
Legslature, and regret is expressed that
the commission fell short in determining
the nature and extent of the inequality
which exists in the burden of taxation
borne by real and personal property re-
spectively. Until this differenceis definite-
ly ascertained, it is impossible to apply a
remedy, if it be conceded that a remedy is
needed. The Governor recommends that
of the State tax upon personal property
imposed under the act of 1889, one-balf
thereof be returned to the county treasuries,
instead of the one-third, as now provided.
He also recommends that all liquor licenses
be paid into the treasury of the mu-,
nicipality in which they are collected. Still
another recomendation is that an increase
of half a million dollars be made in the
annual school appropriation.

With the more rapid purchase ¢f the
bonds of the loan of 1877, out of a total of
8,000,000, there are now outstanding only
about $3,000,000, and the operations of the
sinking fund, especially during the past
year, have been very salisfactory. The
t of the debt unprovided for is

gon ofltho_llo'gn o'("hR tives of
15 Fettecel Hiaction blil row poading. i
the United States Senate.”
The Republican mem bers of the
held their S day ey
selected a Slate Ci , who
ed officers as follows: President Pro Tem.,
Boise Penrose, of Philadelphia; Chief
Clerk, E. W, Smiley, o1 Venango; Librar-
ian, Herman Miller, of Harrisburg; Journal
Clerk, A. F. Bannon, of McKean; Reading
Clerk, J. M. Carson, of Butler; Message
Clerk, T. B. Reed, of Mifflin; Transcribing
Clerks, J. H. Myers of Lancaster and Isaac
Martin of Chester; Sergeant-at-arms Geo
Hutchison of Huntingdon; James F. Love
of Erie, assistant door-keeper; R. H. Ma-
bharg of Mercer, postmaster; James H.
Klingensmith of Westmoreland, superin-
tendent of the folding-room; Senate’s
Chaplain, Rev. Leroy F. Baker, of St.
Paul’s Episcopal Church.
These nominations were confirmed by
the Senate caucas Monday night.

MEETING OF THE TWO HOUSES.
Both houses met st noon amid the usual
excitement and confusion. Judge Simon-
toa of Dauphin county swore in the new
members, in groups, some by the Book,
some by the upl. »d hand, and some by
affirmation.

Senate
ing, and

In the House, Mr. Thompson was nomi-
nated for Speaker, and elected by a party
vote, the Democrats voting for Mr. Skin-
ner. John W. Monison of Allegheny Co.
was nominated and elected Chief Clerk, C.
E. Voorhees of Philadelphia was elected
Resident Clerk, J. B. Rex of Huntingdon
Reading Clerk, and the other appointments
of interest to Western Pennsylvaians are
as follows: Message Clerk. W. I. Weaver,
Lancaster; Transcribing Clerks, F. B. Hol-
man, Washington, Alferd Grosch, Lancas-
ter; Sergeant-at-Arms, George R. Hoops,
Chester; Assistant Sergeant-at-Arms, R
P. Pomeroy, Lawrence; Door-keeper,
David Jones, Allegheny; Assistant Door
keepers, Robert McCallis, Armstrong,
Th ‘Wallace, Allegheny, George Ham-

room from the effects of a broken leg.

The wife of Abram Hilliard is still very

Mrs. Hill, the mother of Mrs. T. F.
Christley, died very suddenly at the house
of her son-in-law, T. F. Christley, on New
Year's morning. She was one of the oldest
ladies of this part of the county and highly
respected by all who knew her. She was
taken to Centreville for burial.

Mr. William Gilghrist has recovered
somewhat from & long and very severe ill-
ness. Mr. Gilghrist is probably, at present,
the oldest resident of Cherry Twp., with
H. C. McCoy not many years younger, who
is enjoying pretty good health as well as
his jokes.

Mr. John Hogg and Frank McGill, of
New Hope, are hanling timber for William
‘Winslow and W. M. Hutchison, who are
doing a large business with their saw-mill
this winter. They have finished s job of
sawiog on the farm of Abram Hilliard and
will move their mill in a few days to a
large tract of timber on Mr. Braham’s
farm. If labor and saw-mills combined
pays,these gentlemen should make money.
Success, boys, to your enterprise.

R. M. Black & Co. have started their
mill on the Elmer Sankey farm at Moni-
teau. Rob’t Atwell & Co. will move their
mill to the farm of Mr. Abner McAllen in
a few days.

John MeCoy and Elgie Wasson, of
Washington Twp., exchanged considerable
property a few days sgo.

The schools of Cherry Twp. are all pro-
gressing nicely; the school board has made
a good selection of teachers.

Mr. Elmer Stoops and wife seem to en-
joy their new home.

Mirs Tilly Bell, the dressmaker of Anan-
dale, should be bappy, this is, if hard work
makes people bappy.

Rey. Blaney will hold communion ger-
vices in Pleasant Valley church, Jan. 13,

Oliver Pisor hought & very fine team of
horses from Hollister, of Clintonville, &
fow days ago.

‘We are pleased to learn that Miss Minnie
Gilghrist has almost recovered from a long
and severe spell of sickness.

Messrs. Joseph Dickey and Alvin Ritten-
house have been doing a large business in
the coal trade this winter.

Mr. Alph. Black has been sorely tronbled
with rhenmatism for several months. We
know how to sympathise with you, Alph.

Jo.

ilton, Mercer; Messenger, E. H. Muner,
Blair; Assistant Messenger, H. H. Mullen,
Cameron; Pasters and Folders, Don M.
Krich, Erie, Milo R. Padden, Venango;
Henry Bolster, Allegheny, John E. Orfor-
er, Allegheny.

The House then adjourned for dinner,
and upon reassembling the Governor's Mes-
sage, the report of the Revenue Commis-
sion and the Commission to revise the poor
laws were read, and after that a resolution
to adjourn until Thursday of next week
prevailed, provided the Senate concur.
The Senate was called to order by Lt.
Gov. Dayies, the election returns were
read, new members were sworn in, the
clerks as stated above were nominated and
elected; Mr. Prinrose was elected Speaker
Pro Tem.

A of the headed by
Mr. Flinn and-one of the House headed by
Mr. Graham, notified the Governor that
the two Houses were in session; and that
afternoon Chief Clerk Smiley and Reading
Clerk Carson took turns reading the Gov-
ernor’s. Message to almost empty benches,
a form that is customary.

The Inauguration Committee organized
that night, and Senators Green and Smith
and Rep. Leods were appointed to confer-
wiih Gov.-elect Pattison.

CAMERON RE-NOMINATED.

U, 8. Senator Cameron arrived in Har-
risburg that afternoon,and was visited at the
old Cameron mansion on the river bank,
by Collector Cooper, Dave Martin, W. R.
Leeds, Dick Quay, W. H. Brooks, Sena-
tor Smith, Bep. Baker and others, and it
was decided to force the caucus for the
ion for U. 8. 8 for next day
at noon. Tom. Cooper assisted Cameron
to receive, and State Chairman Andrews
collared the members and took them down
to see Cameron.

On Wednesday was perpetrated one of
the greatest outrages that the Republican
party of the State has ever been called up-
on to submit to.

Early that morning placards were post-
od on the trees of Capitol Park announcing
a caucus of the Republican members of the
two Houses on the question of U. S. Sena-
tor, in the House at noon that day, though
the law does not require the election till
after the 20th inst.

Bat Cameron’s friends were fearful of the
growing opposition to him, and with the
aid of the Chairman of the caucus forced
the thing ahead.

The caucus was held; Mr. Taggart of
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$4,068,610,29, the reduction during 1890
having aggregated $1,507,051.

With reference to ballot reform, the Gov-
ernor’s tone is not enthusiastic, evidently
because he is of opinion that the need of a
change is much exaggerated, and that is a
fact. The charges made against the char-
acter of our elections to justify the demand
for reform have not been established.

In the course of reviewing a large
number of other subjects of State adminis-
tration, the message brings out the im
portance and progress of the Lake Eri®
ship-canal] work. The feasibility of the
project at a comparatively moderate cost
is stated to be shown by the surveys, the
ample supply of water for the canal is
referred to, and the importance of the
work, not only for commerce but as a
means of transferring naval vessels to the
lakes in case of war, is made clear. The
Governor suggests that the United States
Government should be interested in the
work.

Not the least important of the recom-
mendations is the organization of a com-
mission to supervise the part which Penn-
sylvania shall take in the Colnmbian Ex-
position and liberal appropriations for the
erection of a suitable building and for
stimulating in every way a complete and
satisfactory exhibit of our industries. A
reprod of “Independ Hall” has
been suggested as a suitable model.

The attention given in the message to
the subjects of, education and the manage-
ment of soldiers’ orphans’ schools and
capitol improvement is conservative and in
the line of ordinary expectations. The
Governor apparently bas no desire to
signalize the close of his term by any
sensational recommendations.

Recollection—: of Butler; or Fifty Years
Ago.

(Continued.)

Ep. CimizEx:—We closed last week with
what was known as ‘““The Commons,” in
the south end of town, and propose in this
to continue on along Main Street, from the
south to the north end, with our recollec-
tions of the older families and principal
citizens of fifty years ago, where they lived
and what became of some of them, and in
this way stating the squares or lots they
then owned or lived upon, and who are
the present owners, with the changes in
buildings on the same, ete.

OLD CITIZENS—AYRES' SQUARE.

We begin with the square, 3 lots, owned
and resided apon by General William Ayres,
one of the earliest settlers in Butler. This
square is now owned in equal parts by Ex.-
Judge E. McJunkin and Mr. Wiliiam
Campbell, Sr. General Ayres lived in a
part of the house Mr. McJunkin is now liv-
ing in—the brick part. The other part—
log framed—was used by him for his law
office, and was torn down by Mr. McJunkin
when he purchased same, some 35 years
ago, and who built the brick instead, now
occupied as his law office. Mr. William
Joha Ayres, son of the General, occupied
this frame part for some years as a jewelry
and watch repairing shop. He was the
father of Capt. H. A. Ayres, yet among us.
Mr. Campbell built his brick dwelling, on
his part of the square, where he now
resides, about 40 years ago.

General Ayres in person was a large man
and very dignified in appearance and
manner; very particular in his ways and
punctilions in his habits. He always
dressed well, in great neatness, and always
in the same cut and color of cloth. In
some respects he might have been called
‘g gentleman of the old school.” He had
a large Jaw practice and was careful in
business, one result of which was that on
his death, in 1843, more judgments were
feund of record in his favor than of any
other man in the county. He left an estate
of about $150,000. He was the first Pro-
thonotary of the county and was a member
of the Constitutional Convention of 1838,
to reform the Constitution of Pennsyl-
vania. .These are the only offices we be-
lieve he ever held.

BRINKEER-CAMPBELL SBQUARE.

The square across the street from the
Ayres one was known, fifty years ago, as
the Brinker and Campbell one. William
Campbell, Esq., lived in a house about
where the present residence of Robert C.
McAboy stands. He was quite a large,
portly man, of great physical strength, the
greatest, perhaps, except cne, of any then
about the town. Actiog as a Justice of
the Peace for many years he was familiar-

M

Prothonotary of the county and held
many other positions of trust. Our pn_u?nt
William Cawpbell, Sr., is his only living
son, and his son William, whom we ma.y
term William the 3rd, is 8 grandson, as is
also Mr. Jobn S. Campbell.

Col. Jacob Brinker occupied the balance
of this square, and built the hotel now
known as the Willard House and now be-
ing so much enlarged and improved by Mr.
William Reihing, the present owner. A
frame attached at the south end was where
the late Hon. William Hazlett first estab-
lished and published The Butler County
Whig newspaper, 45 years 8go. This frame
was removed by the late Michael Zimmer-
man, Esq.. who became owner of the prop-
erty about 45 years ago, and who built a
brick addition to the hotel instead. Be-
fore that the late Ex. Sheriff John Pollock
and his son-in-law, Mr. George Cooper, yet
living at Glade Mills, kept hotel there, and
subsequently it was kept by the late Mr.
Benjamin Jack,Mr. Geo. W. Campbell,and
perhaps others. Col. Brinker was a large,
heavy set man, and of much activity in
military affairs and otherwise enterprising.
He had been Sheriff of the county, between
1830 and 1840. Our present Mrs. Thomas
S. McNair is the only child of his we be-
lieve now living hera. When Mr. Reihing
completes his improvements to the old
Brinker House, the Willard, with its three
stories, will be the largest hotel in the
town.

also s

MCQUISTION SQUARE.

Passing over Wayne Street the next
square north, same side, was known as the
Joseph McQuistion one. Mr. McQuistion
lived in the house now lived in by his son
Harper, in part, and in part by Mr. John
Stein, the baker, and present owner. This
house is said to be one of the very oldest
of the log-framed houses of the town, per-
haps the oldest yet standing. Mr. Stein
has recently erccted a fine brick on the
lower corner, now occupied by Grieb &
Vogeley for their new shoe store. Mr.
Casimer Wise is above in a new brick
building. There is the present store-room
of Mr. J. M. Arthurs. Then above i3 the
new meat market shop of Mr. Adam Kum-
mer. Then the part and houses belonging
to Mrs. Christian Harley. On her part, the
alley corner, the late Samue] A. and John
N. Purviance built and had their first law
office, afterwards the office of George Wal-
ter Ziegler and other attorneys. This
corner was afterwards for a long time
occupied as a meat market by the late
Lewis and Nicholas Miller, father of Mrs.
Harley, and by Mr. Kummer and others,
and is now used as a confectionery store,
in the name of A. A. Marshall. A barber
shop is also at present on Mrs. Harley's
part. Mr. McQuistion was a shoe-maker
by trade and for many years had his shoe
shop on this corner. Fifty years ago his
shop was the place to get your best boots
and shoes. He died about 1856. He has
many nephews and nieces living in or near
the town, but his son Harper is the only
child now hereabouts.

NEGLEY-SWEENEY SQUARE.
The square across the street from the
McQuistion one was known fifty years ago
as the Negley and Sweeney one. John
Sweeney, Esq., owned the upper lot where
now stands the Eitenmiller Hotel, and
built the original house there, which has
recently been so enlarged by Mr. Henry
Eitenmiller, its present owner. Like all
the first hotels and houses it was but a two-
story one. Now it has been made three,
like others of the old ones and most of the
new ones being built. Nothing perhaps
indicates the progress of in.provement now
going on so strikingly as this raising of old
two storied houses to three,and the build-
ing of near all the new ones to the same
number. John Sweeney, Esq., was a Jus-
tice of the Peace in Butler for a number of
years. He has been dead for near fifty
years and not a single child or descendant
of his remains or exists hereabout that we
know of. Anthony Wise, deceased, first
owned and lived in this house after him.
The late John Negley, Esq., owned the
balance of the square down to Wayne St
Part of this, fifty years ago, was purchased
from bim Ly the late Mr. Thomas Stelle,
whose daughter, Mrs. Aland, now owns
same and resides in part of the buildings
thereon. Other parts owned by her is the
house in which Mr. Lorry Roessing now
lives, and the house in which is store of
Mr. O. M. Phillips. Mr. Stehle was an in-
genious man, a mechanic, a worker in fine
brass, iron and tinware. In connection
with these he carried on gun and other re-
pairing, in shop where Mr. Phillips’ store
now is. Subsequently he kept a restaurant
and refreshment room there, which was
fitted 'up in a novel and well arranged
manner for supplying of his many castom-
ers with their wants. His entertainment
rooms were much frequented and he was
courteous and obliging to his patrons. He
died but a few years ago. Adjoming Mrs.
Alard’s property is the present residence
and lot of Miss Sarah ¥ cQuistion. The
house in which she lives is part of one of
the oldest buildings of Butler. It, with a
front part that was to it, composed one of
the first hotels of tha tewn for many of its
first years. Samuel Marquis kept a public
house there for some years. Mr. Bennett
Dobbs foliowed with a temperance house.
We forget much,but the sign of Mr. Dobbs,
in front of his house, we will never forget.
It was a snake with many heads, red,
blood-shot eyes and darting tongues, in-
tended to illustrate and forewarn all as to
the poisonous effects and evil tendencies of
intoxicating drinks. The front part of this
stand was torn away about 40 years ago
by Mr. James A. Negley, for the erection
of other buildings. The Democratic Her-
ald paper was removed to and published in
the part, upper story, of that yet standing,
and owned by Miss McQuistion, by the late
Col. Joseph P. Patterson, father of John
N. This was done in March, 1855. On
the illzess of Col. Patterson, November of
the same year, the writer of this, very un
expected to himself, became the owner of
the paper and published the same there
until July, 1858, when he sold or rather
gave it away to John and Samuel Coll,who
removed it elsewhere. Col. Patterson died
March 4, 1856. The writer had previously,
about 1850, built his first law office there,
standing in front of Miss McQuistion’s
present home, and which was removed to
the rear end of same when her mother pur-
chased all that part of the lot, about 1864.
Mr. Felix C. Negley, now of Pittsburg, and
his brother James A., now of Philadelphia,
built and established the first store house,
frame, on the corner where store of Jacob
Boos row is. This in about 1848. Shortly
after Mr James A. Negley removed it and
erccted the then large brick store, and kept
store there for some years, part of the time
in connection with the late J. G. Muntz,
Esq. Mr. Adam Troutman, our present
successful merchant, had his first schooling
in store life there, part of the time in con-
nection with Mr. Muntz. Mr. Boos, present
owner, has but recently much enlarged
and improved it and it is now one of the
largest and finest in the town. The late
Mr. Jobn Pollock McQuistion kept store
there for a nmmber of years after 1864, and
until sold to Mr. John Berg, who sold to
Mr. Boos last sammer.

MECHLING SQUARE.

North of last described square and up
street, same side, to Diamond, was the
elder Jacob Mechling, Esq., square. This
is now compactly built up, both on Main
street and Diamond front The front or
Main street lot of 4this square was por-
chased aboat 20 years ago (1871) by Wal-
ter L. Grabam, Esq., from Mrs. Judge
Buffington, of Kittanning, Pa., a daughter
of Mr. Mechling. who inherited it by wily
of her father. Mr. Graham soon afier bis

Monptg y d d the treachery of
the Chairman of the caucus and moved to

ly known a8 “Squire Campbell.” He was

purchase erccted the large building on the

corner until recently known as the Brady
House, Mr. Owen Brady baving become
owner, and now owned, much improved,
and occupied by The Butler County
National Bank. Mr. Grabam sold lots
from there down to Moses Sullivan, Esq.,
and others, where now stand the law
offices of Lev. McQuistion, Esq.,, A. T.
Black, Esq., (built by the late Harrison
Black, Esq., bis brother), and the building
now owned by Mrs. Sloan, built by Mr.
Sullivan, and now used in part as a billiard
room. Next to that was the Jot and law
office built by the late General John N.
Purviance, which bas recently changed
owners several times and is now, or but
recently, occupied as 3 drog store by Mr.
W. W. Dunlap. Theu down and adjoining
was lot sold to Mr. James Vogeley, now
the property of the leirs of the late Mr.
Whuller. From there ;0 corner is the present
property of Mr. Chris. Stock, with his tin
shop and store or corner. This corner
building, however, ¥as erected by the late
Leonard Wise, Jr.,to whom Mr. Grabam
sold that lot or pat, and who had a tin
shop there until deeased, recently. James
Vogeley kept a balery and grocery in his
part, where the préent Mr. R. A. White
keeps the same ant helps to supply our
people with fresh Iread, cakes and pies,
besides having a nat confectionery store
there. When Mr. Graham bought this
front lot there was 1ot a single building on
it, except what beame and is now the
BuTLEr CrTizex offie. The wnter of this
bought of him the bdance of the lot front-
ing on the Diamonl and adjoining the
Brady or present Batk building, to which
the Cimizex office vas removed in the
spring of 1872, from he Ritter & Ralston
store building, opposite the Lowry House,
where, in an upperstory, he had published
it during the three years previous. Next
to CtTizeN office on Diamond is the law
office of Col. John 4. Thompson & Son;
and next to it is tha of R. P. Scott, Esq.,
and next to it that of Hon. Charles Me-
Candless, in who2 building Newton
Black, Esq., and Frmk Kohler, Esq., also
have their law office. On the ground upon
which these three ofices now stand was
the old Mechling Ibtel, celebrated as a
hostelry for many ¢ the early years of
Butler. The house it which Col. Thomp-
son & Son have theiroffice was a part of
the old hotel.

Where the offices f Messrs. Scott and
McCandless stand ws the principal part of
the old botel, log-framed, and which was
torn away years agoto give place to the
present buildings. M. Mechling, Sr., him-
self lived in a smll, neat frame house
which stood where the fine residence of
John Q. A. Kennely, Esq., now stands.
He was much of tie old-fashioned gentle-
man in his manmer, was always neatly
dressed, very honaty and careful in busi-
ness, was an early nember of the Legis-
lature from this comty, and one of its first
Prothonotaries. Hs son,late Jacob Mech-
ling, Jr., followed him in keeping the old
hotel, and during Hs time added to it the
present CiTizex offce building. He was also
a Prothonotary of the county, elected in
1842, Our presen: Mr. Thomas Mechling
is the youngest sa of the elder Jacob, and
is we believe his only child now living.
Mrs. Mechling was a favorite with the
small boys of mere than 50 years ago, from
a kind habit shehad of giving them taffy
on Christmas dsys—real taffy, which she
made on every Christmas morning for their
especial enjoyment. J.H N.

(To be continued.)

THE Citizens’ Committee of Philadelphia
has sent out circulars protesting against
the proposed change in the Brook’s Law,
putting the granting of retail licenses in
the hands of an Excise Board, and asking
for a change in the law regarding whole-
sale licenses giving the Courts of Phil'a
and Allegheny counties the same power
regarding them as is now held by the
Courts of the other counties, increasing
the minimum quantity to be sold by
wholesalers to one gallon, and none to be
drunk on the seller’s premises.

PRESIDENT HARRISON, on Monday, sent
to Congress the Correspondence between
the United States and Great DBritain on
the Behring Sea question, in which there
is a coneiderable difference of opinion be-
tween the two governments. Our govern-
ment has also ordered eleven war vessels
and revenue cutters to the waters of the
Pacific,and the matter is beginning to look
serious, but as England has everything to
lose and nothing to gain by going to war
with us, it is not very likely that there
will be one.

.  DEATHS.

McCALL—At her home in Harrisville,
8ct. 25, 1890, Sarah, wife of Curtis Mec-
Jall.

She has gone home, the one we love,
Her spirit is with God above,

But when this life of toil is o’er,
We'll meet her on the vther shore.

We know that God her being gave,
Why should we ask her here to live
In this cold world of toil and pain
When God hath called her home again?

She was a loving wife, and true
She always tried my will to do,
But God hath taken her away;
How could I ask her here to stay?

It was so hard for us to part,

The thought did almost break my heart,
But God hath taken her above

To dwell with him where all is love.

She left her husband, children dear,
And many friends has she left here;
We'll meet here on that brighter shore,
For she has only gone before.
Why should we weep? She is at rest,
We know that God her soul hath blest;
He took her home with him to live,
And way he all our sins forgive.

We laid her body 'neath the sod,

Her spirit hath gone home to God;

Let us God's will do while we may,

And be with her on judgment day.
PARK—At his home in Middlesex Twp.
Dec. 20, 1890 James Park.
McMILLAN—At her home in Middlesex
Twp. Nov. 26, 1890, Eliza McMillan.
NICHOLLS—At her home in Butler,
Wednesday night, Jap. 7, 1891, Mrs.
Nicholls, wife of R. S. Nicholls.

Funeral services at the family residence

on McKean St. this morning, interment at

Sharpsburg this evening.

DIXON—At her home in Penn Twp. Mon-
day Jan. 5, 1891, Mrs Nancy Dixon, wife
of David Dixon, aged about 80 years.
She was sick but a few days and her

death was caused by pneumonia.

WALLACE—At his home in Brady Twp.

Jan. 7, 1891, — Wallace, aged about 80

years, and formerly of Centre Twp.

Noos |
Saksagati\\a
N0

Noses
U NSN\ae

The Chief Reason for the great success of
Hood’s Sarsaparilla is found in the fact that
Merit Wins. Hood’s Sarsaparilla is the best
blood purifier and actually acegmplishes all that
is claimed forit. Prepared by O. I. Hood & Co.,
Apothecaries, Lowell, Mass. Sold by druggists.

Mifflin Street Livery.
W. G. BIEHL, Prop'r.

One squsre west of Main St., on
Mifflin St. All good, safe horses;
new buggies and carriages. Landaus
for weddings and funerals. Open
day and night. Telephone No. 24,

i l:: AD PERSISTENT
ity has always proven
ul. Bafore placing any
Nows papsr Advertising consult

¥ LCID & THOMAS,

AYWERMISING AGENTS,
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BAKING
POWDER

Absolutely Pure,

A cream of tartar baking powder. High-
est of all in leavening strength.—U. S.
Government Report, Aug. 17, 1888.

LEGAL ADVERTISEEMNTS

Administrators and Executors of estates
can secure their receipt books at the Crri-
zEN office.

Pub'ic Notice.

The annual meeting of the Glade Mill
Fire Insurance Company for the election
of officers will be held at the house of Geo.
Cooper in Middlesex twp, on Tuesday the
13th day of January, 18!1;1. at the hour of
10 o’clock a.m

A full attendance is requested.

J. D. ANDERSON,
President.

Dissolution Notice.

Notice is hereby given that the partner-
ship existing between H. M. Clark and D.
A. Kamerer, under the firm name of H.
M, Clark & Co., was dissolved by mutual
consent on Oct. 24, 1890. The bLooks of
the firm are in the hands of H. M. Clark,
who will collect all accounts and settle all
bills. H. M. CLARK,

D. A. KAMERER.

Election Notice.

The general meeting of the Farmers
Mutual Fire Insurance Co. of Hannahs-
town and vicinity will be held on Satar-
day, the 10th day of January, 1891, at 1
o’clock p. m., at the Creamery Building in
Delano. Four directors to be elected for
three years. A. KrAUSE, President.

Dec. 15, 1890. HEe~NrY HECE, Sec’y.

Administrator’s Notice.

ESTATE OoF JaAMES MCELHANEY, DEC'D.
Notice is hereby given that letters of ad-
ministration on the estate of James Me-
Elhaney, late of Butler Borough,Butler Co.,
ceceased, have been granted to A. T. Black,
resident of said borough,to whom all persons
indebted to said estate are requested to make
payment, and those having claims or de-
mands will make known the same without
delay. A. T. BLACK, Adm’r,

Bautler, Pa.

Estate of Edward H. Graham,
dec’d,
LATE OF CONNOQUENESSING TWP,
Letters of administration on the estate of
Edward H. Graham, dec’d, late of Connoque-
pessing Twp., Butler Co., Pa., having been
granted to the undersigned,all persons know-
ing themselves indebted to said estate will
please make immediate paywent, and any
having claims against said estate will pre-
sent them duly authenticated for Settlement.
R. H. GRAHAM, Adm'r,
W. D. Br i

. [ C G g Tp.
att’y. { Bautler Connly,_'i’l.

Election Notice.

The stockholders of the Worth Mutual
Fire Insurance Co. will meet in the U. P.
church at West Liberty on Tuesday, Jan.
13, 1891, for the purpose of electing officers
for the ensuing year, and for attending to
such other business as may come before
them. W. E. TAYLOR, Sec'y.

NOTICE OF DISSOLUTION.

To all whom it may concern:

Take notice that the partnership hereto-
fore existing between Owen Brady, Joseph
Hartman, A. H. Simpson and H. J. Hoyt,
doing a banking business under the firm
name and style of the Butler County Bank,
H. J. Hoyt & Co., at Millerstown, Butler
county, Pa., 18 hereby dissolved, to take
effect on the first day of January, 1891;
that the said Owen Brady, Joseph Hart-
man and A. H. Simpson have sold all their
right, title, interest and claim in said part-
nership to H. J. Hoyt, who will carry on
the business himself under the name of the
Batler County Bank; that the said H. J.
Hoyt has assumed all the debts and liabili-
ties of the said partnership, the Batler
County Bank, of which all interested will
take notice. OWEN Brapy,

Josgrn HARTMAN,

A. H. SiMPsON,

H. J. HoyT.
MiLLERSTOWN, PA., Oct. 29, 1890,

The undersigned, this day baving dis-
osed of their interest in the Butler County
ank, of Millerstown, Pa., to take effect
the first day of January, 1891, as per above
notice, to H. J. Hoyt, who has so long, so
successfully and so satisfactorily managed
the affairs of said bank, and who will con-
tinue to cornduct its business and serve its
customers and friends as heretofore, take
pleasure in bespeaking for him the same
generous patronage by the people of this
place and vicinity as he has merited and
received at their hands in the past.
OWEN Braby,
JoserH HARTMAN,
A. H. S1MP8SON.
MILLERSTOWN, PA., Oct. 29. 1890.

The undersigned will, on the first day of
January next, assume the sole ownership
and fnl{proprietorship of the Butler Coun-
ty Bank, as shown is the foregoing notices,
and he takes this opportunity to express
his thanks and gratitude for the large share
of patronage which has been extended him
these me¢ny years past, and owing to the
increased facilities he will have tor serving
his friends and patrons, he promises to do
anything in his power that iz consistent
with safe banking to meet their require-
ments, and solicits & continuance of their
patronage.

Yours Very Respectfully,
H. J. HOyT.
MiILLERSTOWN, PA., Oct. 29, 1890.

Executors’ Notice.

(ESTATE OF JouN WEBB, D£C'D.)

WHEKREAS, letters testamentary to the
estate of John Webb, late of Clay Twp., But-
ler Co., Pa., dec’d, have been granted to the
subscribers, all persons indebted to said
estate are requested to make immediate pay-
ment and any having claims or demands
against the estate of said decedent will make
known the same without delay to

Wwm. M. Wess, Joux M, WEBB,
Euclid, Pa. Branchton, Pa.
August 30, 1890,

Dissolution Notice.

The Emrtuershi) heretofore existing be-
tween R. S. Nicholls and L. M. Hewitt
under the firm name of R. S. Nicholls &

Co. has this day been dissolved by mutual
consent, Mr. L. M. Hewitt retiring from
the firm. The business will be continned
by R. S. Nicholls, who i¢ authorized to
settie claimns and collect accounts due the
firm. R. 8. NicuoLLs.

Nov. 10, 1890. L. M. HEWITT.

In retiring from the firm of R. S.
Nicholls & Co. [ take pleasure in recom-
mending my late partner Mr. Nicholls and
bespeak for him g continuance of the pat-
ronage of our old customers.

L. M. HewirT, Butler, Pa.

Nov. 10, 1890.

Election Notice

The Annual Election for 12 Directors of
the Butler County Mutual Fire Ins. Co.
will be held at the office of the Sec. in But-
ler, Pa., Tuesday, Jan. 13, 1891, between
the hours of 1 and SXAm.

By order of the Pres.
H. C. Heineman, Sec.

Dissolution Notice.
Notice is hereby given that the g‘n,rtner-
ship heretofore existing between W. W.
Blackmore and Louis M. Grieb, under the
firm name of Blackmore & Grieb, was dis-
solyed by mut t on day, Bept.
22, 1890. The business will be continued at
the same place by L. M. Grieb & Co., who
wil] settle the business of the old fivio.
W. W. BLACKMORE,
L. M, GRIEB,

SHERIFF’S SALE. |
|

By virtue of a writ of Ven. Ex., lssued out ot |
the Court of Common Pleas of Butler Co., Pa,

| and to me directed, there will be exposed to
| public sale, at the premises, on

Saturday, Jan. 24, A. D., 1891,
at 1 o'clock p. m., the following described prop-

erty, to-wit

Thompson & Son, attys. E. D. No. 2, March T.
is9

All the right, title, Interest and clalmof M. F.
Ralfsnyder, of, in and to 100 acres of land, more

or less, situated tn Concord and Oakland Twps..

Butler Co., Pa., bounded as follows to-wit: Ad-
joining 1ands of R. P. Christle's heirs, W. B.
Clymer, dec'd, John Whitmire and others.
About 60 acres cleared and cultivated, with a
frame cottage dwelling-house, board stable and
outbuildings thereon. Seized and taken In exe-
cution as the property of M. H. Ralrsnyder at
the suit of Thompson & Son

WiLLiax M. Browx, Sheriff.
891.

Sherlft’s Ofce, Butler, Pa., Jan. 5, I

Executor’s Notice.

ESTATE OF SUsAN HiLLIARD, DEC'D, LATE
oF WasHINGTON Twp,

Letters testamentary on the estate of Susan
Hilliard, dee’d, late of Washington Twp.,
Butler Co., Pa., having been granted to the
undersigned,all persons knowing themselves
indebted to the said estate will please make
immediate payment, and any having claims
against said estate will present them daly
authenticated for settlement.
PETER P, HILLIARD, Ex'r,
Hilliard, Pa.

G. W. FLEEGER, Att'y.

Executor’s Notice.

(EsTATE oF JouN W. BraxpoN, DEC'D.)
Letters testamentary on the estate of John
W. Brandon, dec’d, late of Connoquenessin

Twp., Butler Co., Pa., having been gran

to the undersigned, all persons knowinf
themselves indebted to said estate wil

please make immediate payment, and any
having claims against said estate will present
them duly antheucticated for settlement.

J. l-:xn‘mr Braxpox, Ex’r,

att’y. : { B;uerCon?ty,.P:

- .

The Philadelphia Press
Has won the foremost place among Penn-
sylvania newspapers by the liberality,
enterprise, and fairness with which it con-
ducts its business, reports great events,
and the completeness with which it records,
day br day, the life of the city, State and
country.
Its field is world-wide, and its staff, its
special correspondents, so many and well
organized, its source of news 0 numerous,
that it appeals to a wider constituency
than any other newspaper ever published
in Pennsylvania.
“THE PRESS,” said one of the man-
agers of the Western Union Telegraph
Company, ‘“‘now receives more telegraphic
news than all the other Philadelphia news-
papers combined.” This statement is au-
thorative and conclurive,and THE PRESS
presents as daily witnesses to its truth, its
twelve to twenty-four bright and interest-
m%pages..

ut it is not only by its news enterprise
—by the zeal, energy, and integrity of its
reporters and correspondents that THE
PRESS has won and held the confidence
of its many thousands of readers, rep-
resenting every age and eyery condition of
life, every trade and every profession,
every faith and every political opinion. It
is the excellence and varied interest of
THE PRESS as a general family journal,
appealing to women as well as to men,
which have made for it so many friends at
home,and extended its reputation through-
out the country. It prints every import-
ant event of the world’s progress.

The printing of news is always its first
business, but its columns are also enriched
by contributions fromn the most gil
special writers, the most famous novelists,
and some of the most eminent public men
of the time. The literary engagements al-
ready made for 1891, probably surpass in
number and variety, and nearly equal in
cost, any contemporary magazine, for the
field and resources of such a newspaper as
THE PRESS made it not only a daily
historian, byt a daily forum and a daily
tribune.

Its steadily growing profits and its stead-
fast constituency not only demand, but
insure progress. The greatest authors, as
well as the brightest news correspondents,
find their largest profits derived from and
Pent:sglunis newspapers, as well as their
best Pennsylvania audience, in DAILY,
SUNDAY, and WEEKLY PRESS.

In polities THE PRESS is Republican,
but it knows no other master than the
people whose right.s, aspirations, and
needs it always d ds. Ithas no i
to punish, no individual political ambitions
to foster or promote, and is subservient to
no politician or clique. Faithfal to the
great body of readers and voters, whom it
truly represents, it promotes its own in-
terest aud influence by faithfally uphold-
ing their. Its editorial opinions are fear-
less and frank—never captious. Its news
is always impartial. In its pages the
the workingmen finds as ready audience as
the capitalist. To all commercial and
industrial progress, to the best through
and best action in every sphere of human
enterprise, it accords a generous aud en-
lightened hospitality. In the columns of
THE PHILADELPHIA PRESS justice
finds “all seasons Summer.”

TERMS OF THE PRESS.

By mail, postage free, to any part of the

United States or Canada.

Daily, except Sunday, one year - $6.00
5 - * one month 50
* including * one year - - 750
¢ * g one month - - T

Sunday, one year - - - - 2.00

WEEKLY PRESS, one year - - 1.00

Drafts, checks and other remittances
should be made payable to the onder of

The Press Company, Limited.

PHILADELPHIA, PA.

RAILROAD TIME TABLES.

WEST PENN R. R

MARKET at 6:05 A.M. transfers ngers

at Junction to Apollo Accom. which arrives

in Allegheny at 8:40,als0 conuects for Blairs-

ville, arriving there at 9:30 and with trains

east and west on main line.

EXPRESS at 8:35, connects at Junction

with Day Express, arriving at Allegheny at

10:32 A. M.

ACCOMODAT'N at 11:20, arriving at Alle-

glleu{ at 1:35, and connects at Junction with

Apollo Accom. going east.

ACCOMODAT'N at 2:35 P.M. runs through

to Allegheny and arriyes there at 4:40 P. M.

connects with Express east arriving at Blairs-

ville at 6 P. M, and with trains east and

west on main line, 4

EXPRESS at 5:00 p. m., arriving at Alle-
heny st 6:45 p. m. No stops between

%‘uremum and Allegheny.

Trains leave Allegheny for Bautler at 6:20

6:55, 8:20 and 11;00 A:M, and at 2:25, 3:15,

and 5: M.

Trains arrive at Butler at 8:35 and 10:40

A.M., and 1:30, 5:00 and 7:50 P.M.

No Sunday trains in Branch.

P.& W.R. R,

Corrected to fast time—One hour faster
than schedale time.

Trains for Allegheny leave Butler at 6:20,
“8:25 apd 10:20 a. m. and 2:40, 3:35 and 6:30
p. m. The 8:25 a. m. and 3:35 p. m, trains
connect at Callery with trains going West. o
Trains going north leave Butler at 10:05 a.
m. and 5:05 p. m.

Trains arriye at Butler from Allegheni
and the West at 9:35, 10:10 and 11:55 a. m.
4:45 and 8:30 p. m., and from the north at
9:37 a. m. and 2:53 p. m. 3
The 8:25 8. m. and 6:30 p. m. trains going
south run on Sunday; also the train
leaves Allegheny at 8:30 a. m. and arrives
here at 10:10, and the 10:20 a. m. and 4:45
trains run daily between Butler and Alle-
gheny. s
The 11:55, 8:30 and 3:35 trains run daily
between Butler and Callery.

PITTSBURG, SHENANGO & LAKE ERIE R. B

Corrected to fast time.

Trains leave Butler for Greenville at 6:45
and 10:20 a, m. and 4:55 p. m,

Trains leaving the P. & W, depot in Al-
legheny at7:50 and 8:30 ». m. and 2:40 and
3:15 p. m. and the West Penn depot at 6:55
a. m. and 3:15 p. m. connect at Butler with
trains North on this road.

Trains arrive at Butler from Greeuville at
10:05 a.m. and 2:25 and 6:25 p.m.; all of
which connect with the P. & W. to A lleghe-
ny and the 2:35 with the West Penn.

Trains leave Hilliards at 7:25 a.m 12:15 p.
m.; arrive at 10:35 8. m. and 6:45 p. m.

No Sunday trains. Passengers with tick-
ets will be cacried on the local freight that
leaves the P. & W. Junc. at 1:15 p. m. but
not ou the other freight trains.

The €:45 a. m. train from Butler connects
at Osgood with trains on the L. 8. & M. 8.,
arriving at Cleveland 10:40 a. m., Chicago
9:10 p. m., Frie 11:28 a, m,, Buffalo 2:35 EP
m., and at Mercer with W. N, Y. & P,
arriving at New Castle at 9:05 a. m.

The 10:20 a. m. train from Butler connects
at Mercer with trains on the W. N, Y. & P,
arriving at Franklin at 2:00 p. m. and Oil
City at at 2:10 p. m., and at Shenango with
the N. Y. P. & O. for Meadville, Jamestown,
Buffalo, Olean and New York; also at
Osgood for Oil City.

’f‘he 4:556 p. m. train connects at Mercer for
New Castle, and at Shenango for Meadville
and Sbaron.
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Practical Slate Roofer,

Ornamental and Plain Slating

Ot all kinds done on short notice.’

Office with W. H. iMoxrris, No.
7, N. Main St,, Residence
North Elm street,

Butler, Pa.
New Livery Stable.
New Stock,
New Rigs.

—OPEN DAY AND NIGHT—
Horses fed and boarded.

PETER KRAMER, Prop’r
89, W. Jefferson St., Butler, Pa.

A pamphlet of information and ab-/j
of the laws, showing How to/
stract '8, o

A New Yorl
et

LLKE SHORE RURSERIES.

ERIE. PA.

All stock guaranteed to be in good eon-
dition when delivered.
We replace all trees that fail to grow.

REFERENCES IN BUTLER:
J. F. Lowry, W. T. Mechling, Jame
Shanor, Jr., J. E. Forsythe, Geo. Shaflner
€. Walker, Esq., Ferd Reiber, Esq. and D
L. Cleeland.

G. F. KING, AGT.

ErresMiLLER HousE, BUuTLER, PA.

PITTSBURGH NURSERIES,

(Established 1540.)
OUR ELEGANT ILLUSTRATED CAT-
ALOGUE for 1890 will be mailed on appli-
cation. Every Farmer, Gardener, Amateur
or owner of a lot should have one.
Orders for flowers and floral emblems
have immediste attention. Telephone 239,

John R. & A. Murdoch,

508 Smithfield St.,
PITTSB ULGH, PA.
‘nvﬂmms of others,who with to examine
this pape , or obtain estimat

on advertiging sp.__ whon in Chicago, will find it on ffert
45 t0 43 Randolsn §t
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“orsmmnarararss LORD & THOMAS,

J. E. Kastor,l

Wanted, At Once,

A man to sell choice Nursery Stock
in and around Butler during the fall
and winter. We solicit the corres-
pondence of anyone wishing a situa.
tion. Special inducements to tbe
right party. Permanent employment
when desired. No experience neces-
sary: Good pay. Address stating
{age. Corumsia Nursery Co,,

| Rocbhester, N. Y.
ol
i

The undersigned will sell his farm,contalning
! sixty acres, more or less, and located in Adams
| Twp., on the Evansburg and Mars road, near
| Marshall and Myorma stations on the P. & W
| R. R. ahd near the Callery oil field.

It contains a house, good bank barn
56x34, good outbuildings, good orchard, level
an ground, two springs near house, pump
00d order.

good
in barn, and all 1n g
Inquire of or aadress

James Davidgon,
Myoma P. O,
Butler Co., Pa.

THE PITTSBURG- TINES.

The most complete one cent daily
newspaper published anywhere.

1t is clean, bright and enterprising.
It prints all the news of the day; its
market reports are full and reliable;
its editorials able and fearless and its
special features such as to make it a
welcome visitor to every home.

Mapy improvements have been
made during the past year in every
depariment of THE TIMES, and it
will continne to iatroduce new
features and spare no expense to hold
the place it has won at the Lead of
cheap newspapers. In every essential
it compares favorably with the
highest priced newspapers of Pitts-
burg and the country.

Terms of subseription, invariably
in edvance, are es follows: One
year, $3.00; six months, $1.50; three
months, 75 cents; one month, 30
cents. Itcan be ordered from any
Postmaster, or from this office direct.
Address all communications to

THE TIMES,
Pittsburg, Pa.

Fom ver
uth. You can do the work and live
u are. Even be-

he time, Big money for work=
Faflure unknown smong them.
NEW and wonderful. Particulars free,
Box 850 Portland, Maine

H.Hallett & Co.,

IL.C- WICK

DEALERZIN

Rough and Worked Lumber

OF ALL KINDS

Doors, Sash, Blinds, Mouldings,
Shingles and Lath
Always in Stock.

LIME, HAIR AND PLASTER.
Office opposite P. & W. Depot,

BUTLER, - - PA.

Advertise in the CiTIZEN,




